



DAVID OSTRANDER

REALTOR®

PROFILE

I am an experienced real estate agent who sees the value in developing others. I serve in leadership at my brokerage, past Treasurer for MAR's Executive Committee, and vice-chair and member of MAR committees. I view every encounter as an opportunity to bring value to people and circumstances. .

CONTACT

📞 601.850.6728

✉ davidmostrander@gmail.com

📍 201 E. Layfair Dr., Suite 240
Flowood, MS 39232

🌐 HomesinMS.com

SKILLS

- Strong Communication
- Executive Leadership
- Networking
- Sales
- Problem-Solving
- Public Relations
- Real Estate
- Teaching / Coaching

EDUCATION

REALTOR®

MS REALTOR INSTITUTE
2016

BS - INTERPERSONAL AND
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION
Mississippi College
2006 - 2011

EXPERIENCE

REALTOR®
Keller Williams Realty
2016 - Present

- Real Estate Sales (Top 10% in brokerage)
- Agent Leadership Council
- Coach and mentor new agents
- Lead weekly team meetings averaging over 50 people per meeting

HUMAN RESOURCES GENERALIST
Ergon
2015 - 2016

HUMAN RESOURCES COORDINATOR
Butler Snow Attorneys
2012 - 2015

COMMITTEES

CENTRAL MS REALTORS - TREASURER

MS ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS:
ISSUES MOBILIZATION - VICE CHAIR
ASSOCIATION OPERATIONS - MEMBER,
CHAIRMAN (2022)
LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE - TREASURER (2022)